

Snell & Wilmer



Kevin Zen

Partner | Orange County

Tel. 714.427.7411

kzen@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Kevin Zen is a member of the firm's corporate and securities group. Kevin focuses his practice on capital markets and other corporate transactions. He has experience representing public and private corporations, REITs, investment banks and private equity sponsors in domestic and cross-border transactions, including public and private offerings of debt and equity securities, exchange offers, tender offers, note redemptions, share repurchase programs, private placement offerings and other significant corporate transactions. Kevin also advises clients on corporate governance, SEC reporting obligations and general securities law matters. His representations have included clients in a wide array of industries, such as industrial goods, automotive services, real estate, healthcare, and financial services, among others.

Prior to joining the firm, Kevin worked six years at a large, international law firm and four years at a large, international management consulting corporation. Together, this valuable experience has allowed Kevin to develop a strong business background to complement his extensive legal experience and knowledge.

Education

- UCLA School of Law (J.D.)
- University of California, Berkeley (B.A., Economics)

Representative Presentations & Publications

- "[SEC Reporting Update](#)," Co-Author, Corporate Communicator (Winter 2021-2022)
- "SEC Update," Presenter, Thirteenth Annual Proxy Season Update Webinar (January 7, 2021)
- "[2021 Annual Meeting Season](#)," Co-Author, Corporate Communicator (Winter 2020-2021)
- "[California is First State to Mandate Public Company Board Diversity](#)," Co-Author, Snell & Wilmer Legal Alert (October 14, 2020)
- "[Schedule 13D and 13G Website Posting](#)," Author, Corporate Communicator (Summer 2019)
- "[2019 Annual Meeting Season](#)," Co-Author, Corporate Communicator (Winter 2018-2019)
- "[SEC Adopts Amendments to Simplify and Update Disclosure Requirements](#)," Author, Corporate Communicator (Fall 2018)
- "[2018 Annual Meeting Season](#)," Co-Author, Corporate Communicator (Winter 2018)
- "[2017 Annual Meeting Season](#)," Co-Author, Corporate Communicator (Winter 2017)
- "[2016 Annual Meeting Season](#)," Co-Author, Corporate Communicator (Winter 2016)

Previous Professional Experience

- Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP, Associate (2007-2013)
- Capgemini, Senior Consultant (2000-2004)

Bar Admissions

- California
- New York

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of California
- Supreme Court of New York